

Figure 1: 10 TAC §2.302(k)

Penalty schedule for Chapters 6 and 7 Findings of Noncompliance. These are the maximum potential administrative penalty amounts possible for each finding of noncompliance. When an administrative penalty is to be considered, the matrix below must be considered in conjunction with the statutory factors at Tex. Gov't Code §2306.042.		
Finding of Noncompliance	Maximum first time administrative penalty assessment	Maximum Administrative penalty assessment for a Responsible Party that has previously paid a penalty for the same
Lack of financial duties or material inventory segregation of duties	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
No Cost Allocation/Not allocating costs properly	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Violation of Conflict of Interest policies	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Lack of Insurance or Fidelity Bond coverage	Up to \$1,000 + up to \$100 a day for each day not in compliance	Up to \$1,000 + up to \$200 a day for each day not in compliance
Failure to submit Inventory Report within 45 days (end Contract Term)	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Unallowable/Unreasonable expenditure	Up to \$1,000 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Violation of Procurement Requirements	Up to \$1,000 for each service or product not properly procured	Up to \$1,000 for each service or product not properly procured
Lack of Subcontractor contract	Up to \$250 for each instance	Up to \$500 for each instance
Lack of prior approval for purchase(s)	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance

Instance of Fraud, Waste and/or Abuse	Up to \$1,000	Up to \$1,000
Commingling of funds, Misapplication of funds	Up to \$1,000	Up to \$1,000
Failure to timely submit Audit Certification Form	Up to \$250	Up to \$1,000 per violation
Failure to timely submit Single Audit	Up to \$1,000	Up to \$1,000 + up to \$100 for each day
Lack of providing requested	Up to \$500 per day for each item or	Up to \$150 per day for each item or
Failure to timely respond to Report/provide required	Up to \$100 for first violation	Up to \$1,000 per day per violation
Failure to report/record program income	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Noncompliance with record retention	Up to \$100 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Providing assistance to income or SAVE ineligible	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Service provided to clients not according to poverty	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Failure to meet Tri- Partite Board Requirements	Up to \$1,000 + up to \$100 for each the	Up to \$1,000 + up to \$250 for each day
Failure to comply with Department minimum	Up to \$250 for each instance	Up to \$500 for each instance
Failure to Prioritize applicants	Up to \$250 for each instance	Up to \$500 for each instance
Failure to complete or to properly complete required program documents	Up to \$250 for each instance	Up to \$750 for each instance
Payment to Vendor without a Vendor Agreement	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Failure to perform Outreach activities	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Weatherized unit expenditure over maximum cost per unit w/o prior approval	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance

Failure to input Ending Homelessness, HHSP, or ESG client data into the Homeless Management Information System	Up to \$500 for each instance	Up to \$1,000 for each instance
Other noncompliance with a contract requirement	Up to \$1,000	Up to \$1,000
Failure to comply with case management requirements	Up to \$500	Up to \$750
Noncompliance with applicable OMB or state financial management requirements	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Noncompliance with Texas Prompt Payment Act	Up to \$500	Up to \$750
Noncompliance with Historical Commission requirements	Up to \$500	Up to \$75
Failure to comply with Limited English Proficiency (“LEP”) policies in accordance with program rule, policy or agreement	Up to \$500	Up to \$1000
Failure to meet accessibility requirements	Up to \$1,000 per violation	Up to \$1,000 per violation
Failure to submit Inventory Report within 45 days (end of contract term)	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
Failure to timely enter into an ISPA (Information Privacy and Security Agreement)	Up to \$1,000 per violation	Up to \$1,000 per violation
Failure to attend required training as required by program rule, policy or agreement	Up to \$100 per violation	Up to \$200 per violation

Failure to comply with Section 3 requirements in 24 CFR Part 75 in accordance with program rule, policy, or agreement (ESG only)	Up to \$500	Up to \$1,000
--	-------------	---------------